Grahme Walsh

From: Ed Valencia

Sent: Monday, April 19, 2010 3:10 PM

To: Grahme Walsh

Subject: FW: Eve- unit 607 work order

Attachments: CCF04192010_00000.jpg; Eve suite 607 hardwood concern 004,jpg; Eve suite 607 hardwood

cencern 001.jpg; Eve suite 607 hardwood concern 002 jpg; Eve suite 607 hardwood concern
003.jpg: Eve suite 607 jpg

Hi Grahme,
| got this e-mail from Property Management today attached is Client Service Request:

As per lan (client) says that his hardwood was replaced due to a leak. At that time Barwood was going to replaced only
haif but he requested to replace the whole room, which they did, Also carpet in the bedroom was replaced. Now his
argument is that at the time of installation Barwood didn't dry the affected area properly and replace the hardwood
really fast. 5o now he thinks because of the way it was installed water still there, that's why is affecting this new floor.
As per Barwood they first take the wet floor out and sub-floor, dry the concrete then place a new sub-floor and on top
the place paper barrier. As per Danny he doesn’t believe the customer is right at all, because that would never happen.

Please see pictures attached for more clarification. Kitehen Cahinets and Master bedroom closet mirror handle was
adjusted as a courtesy, | mentioned that to him. Also terrace tife must be reported to Property Management to be
placed under the T. Audit, Carnel is ready to replace it once you let us know,

I need you advise about the hardwood as there is no history involved hardwood changing in the system,

Ed
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From: Shanta Maharajh [mailto:shanta@verumest.ca) {x:‘_u;v\ @w;w
Sent: Monday, Aprit 19, 2010 10:16 AM ‘ )
To: Ed Valencia

Subject: Eve- unit 607 workorder ':Q’fl‘.ﬁ::r { /,( or 0 (bt C':':}i""{ Byt
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Please see attached workorder, note # 3. *‘iiﬁ;v‘lm od o SeltT 6 LTy Rogpiimet

Faxed to your oftice on April 16- last Friday. _
fom a4

Regards, g;y,-( P S

Shanta Maharajh
Site Administrator
Verm Est. Property Management Limited

Eve
Phone: (905) 232-2374
Fax:  (905) 232-1357

Eden Park
Phone: (905) 276-1908
Fax:  (905) 276-9794
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